JORDAN WOOD (Bsc Hons)

Chesham, Buckinghamshire

9

075662 35755 (text only)



jordan.wood8@btinternet.com



www.jordiwood.com

Summary

Passionate Sports Journalism student, experienced in using Microsoft Office, recording equipment, and editing software. Excellent interpersonal skills developed through time spent volunteering and travelling to see sporting events live. I have a disability which prevents me from both walking and talking. However, my condition does not stop me, it just makes me more determined.

Education

Sept. 2020 – Present



MA Sports Broadcast Journalism (two-year course)

Southampton Solent University

Sept. 2017 – 2020



BA Sports Journalism (Bsc. Hons.)

Southampton Solent University

- Studies including relevant modules in writing sports stories, and society, sport and the sporting media.
- Dissertation Title: Do F1 Teammates compromise the ethics of sport! Experience: A day with McLaren at their F1 press launch.

Sept. 2016 - Sept. 2017



Event and Tourism Foundation Year - 2.1.

Southampton Solent University

• Studies including relevant modules in futurology, a pathway project and experiencewith wix.com.

Sept. 2013 - July 2016



Alton College

- BTEC Level 2 Extended Certificate Sport (Merit).
- BTEC Level 3 Certificate in Business (Pass).
- Extended Project Qualification (EPQ), entitled *Business Plan for 'Dynamic Dating'*, focusing on setting up a dating website for disabled people (Grade C).

Professional Experience

June 2015



Jaguar, Volvo, Land Rover Dealership (Reading)

 One week work experience working with different teams within the factory, including manufacturing, sales, and finance team.

Apr. 2015 - May 2015



Volunteer at "The Hub" shop at Treloars School

• Worked as part of a team and gained valuable skills such as food preparation and good customer service.

Jan. 2014 – Feb. 2014



Volunteer in the Physical Education department at Treloars School

• Gained organisational and leadership skills through refereeing Boccia (Wheelchair Bowls) matches and umpiring Polybat (Table Cricket) games.

Skills

Technical Skills

- More advanced skills include using an iPad and a Megabee for communication.
- Experienced with Adobe Audition, QCart, and Final Cut Pro
- Fluent in Apple Pages, Microsoft Word, PowerPoint, and Notes on iPad, as well as multiple operating systems including Windows, and iOS

Personal Skills

- Good communication skills
- Capable of analysing and solving problems and good leadership skills.
- A friendly and hard-working individual who is organised and able to manage time effectively.

Awards

- Bob Norris Award 2020: NUJ in recognition of your contribution to Journalism Bob Norris
- Sport Leader's Awards (2011) at Treloar's School

Interests

Journalistic Interests

- Passionate about sports, in particular Formula
 One. Enjoys travelling to see the sporting
 events live; especially enjoyed visiting Abu
 Dhabi, Belgium, and Germany for their F1
 Grands Prix.
- During time at Abu Dhabi, went behind the scenes and met a renowned F1 journalist, David Tremayne, who offered to be a mentor throughout degree and career as a journalist. This experience also helped gain many other connections in F1.
- In the future, hope to be a professional journalist whether that is in F1 or in sport in general.

Personal Interests

- Although main passion is F1, I am also an avid supporter of Tottenham Hotspur and often attend matches with family.
- Love listening to a variety of music, in particular Gregory Porter, Oasis and The Amazons. Regularly attend gigs with friends.